

Mosman Municipal Council Civic Centre Mosman Square PO Box 211 Spit Junction 2088

> Telephone 02 9978 4000 Facsimile 02 9978 4132 ABN 94 414 022 939

council@mosman.nsw.gov.au www.mosman.nsw.gov.au

## ACTIVE TRANSPORT WORKING GROUP

## Minutes of the Meeting held in the Council Chambers 8.30am Tuesday 20 March 2018

PRESENT: Clr Sherlock, Warren Yates, Brian Watter, John Goddard, Ian Napier

## **Staff Attendance**

Polly Makim, Leonie Matthews

Agenda Number	ITEM	Action
1.	Stanton/Spit BLine Works	Polly
	No updates when lights to be done at Stanton Road.	
	Suggestion for separate bike lane on northern side of Stanton Road between Spit Road and Moruben Road. Concept design to be arranged. See example of Sutherland Street, North Sydney.	
2.	Military Road and Civic Lane Work starting in April on Military Road Streetscape Upgrade and Civic Lane shared zone.	Noted
3.	Raglan West Car Park	Polly
	Possible redevelopment of site may be returning to Council.	
	On hold - contra lane for bicycles from Avenue Road through to Raglan Street. Paintwork to be reinstated. Question of better access from shops through to carpark.	
4.	Rangers Avenue	Polly
	Roundabout at Park Avenue - no funding grant. Design to be distributed with Minutes of meeting.	
	Possibility of cycle lane uphill from roundabout up to driveway.	
	Reapply for funding next financial year.	
5.	Spit East Streetscape Upgrade	Noted
	With RMS for approval. Option 2 favoured.	Noted

Proud to be Mosman Protecting our Heritage Planning our Future Involving our Community

Document Set ID: 5406467 Version: 2, Version Date: 11/04/2018

Agenda Number	ITEM	Action
6.	Mosplan Projects	Polly
	No specific projects but \$100,000 allocated for any new projects.	
	No update available, referred to next meeting	
7.	Finish of the bike network - audit works	Noted
	Starting this week: 7A & 7B, 3, 9, 23, 24, 26, 27, 28, 31	
	Second group: 17, 5, 8, 12-16, 25	
8.	RMS Cycleways Map - incorrect.	Warren
	Updated version prepared for submission	Yates
9.	Threshold Treatment	Noted
	Sample provided by Brian Watters. To be considered for intersections between Spit Junction and Cremorne (including Brady Street) where no pedestrian crossing warrants.	
11.	Building Development Process	Noted
	Suggestion that improved pedestrian connections be included in the process with large developments. Request for a Strategic Planner (Linda Kelly or Joe Vertel) attend next meeting to discuss possible changes in DCP/LEP.	
	Advised after the meeting by Council's Strategic Planners that LEP/DCP are due to be updated in 2-3 years and will undergo extensive consultation then.	
12.	Cycle Counts	Polly
	Old counts for cycling use. Request updated figures since installation of bike lanes.	
	New cycle counts - GM has approved two in fixed locations. Where should they be? One should be recreational (perhaps Middle Head Road), the other commuting (either Belmont Road or Parriwi Road or Stanton)	
	Staff to investigate costs.	
13.	Meeting Dates December date should be Wednesday 12, not 13.	Noted
	Meetings generally should be first or third Wednesday of every second month. Third Wednesday is preferable as Council meeting is on first Tuesday of the month.	
14.	Meeting concluded 9.55am.	
10.	MEETING SCHEDULE 830am - 10am Council Chambers	

Agenda Number	ITEM	Action
	23 May 2018	
	18 July 2018	
	19 September 2018	
	21 November 2018	